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Does the authority have procurement guidelines?

Are the procurement guidelines reviewed annually, amended if

needed, and approved by the Board?

Does the authority allow for exceptions to the procurement

guidelines?

Does the authority assign credit cards to employees for

travel and/or business purchases?

Does the authority require prospective bidders to sign a

non-collusion agreement?

Does the authority incorporate a summary of its procurement

policies and prohibitions in its solicitation of proposals,

bid documents or specifications for procurement contracts?.

Did the authority designate a person or persons to serve as

the authorized contact on a specific procurement, in

accordance with Section 139-j(2)(a) of the State Finance

Law, "The Procurement Lobbying Act"?

Did the authority determine that a vendor had impermissible

contact during a procurement or attempted to influence the

procurement during the reporting period, in accordance with

Section 139-j(10) of the State Finance Law?

If Yes, was a record made of this impermissible contact?

Did the authority follow a process to review and investigate

allegations of impermissible contact during a procurement,

and to impose sanctions in instances where violations have

occurred, in accordance with Section 139-j(9) of the State

Finance Law

As required by Section 2880 of the Public Authorities Law,

has the authority prepared a statement on its prompt payment

policy?

As required by Section 2880 of the Public Authorities Law,

has the Authority prepared a report on the scope and

implementation of its prompt payment policy?

Is the Authority subject to Article 15-A of the Executive

Law?

Question Response

wwww.portofalbany.us

URL (if applicable)

Procurement-Information:

No data has been entered for this section in PARIS
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AJ Vasil Associates American Journal Of CommerceVendor Name: Vendor Name:

Transaction Number: Transaction Number:
Marketing agent advertisingProcurement Description: Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive Bid Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process: Award Process:
01/01/2008 01/01/2009Award Date: Award Date:
01/01/2008 01/01/2009Begin Date: Begin Date:
01/01/2011 01/01/2010Renewal Date: Renewal Date:
01/01/2011 01/01/2010End Date: End Date:
 $104,951.09  $11,200Amount: Amount:
 $104,951.09  $11,200Amount Expended for Fiscal

Year:

Amount Expended for Fiscal

Year:
 $379,951.09  $11,200Amount Expended for Life to

Date:

Amount Expended for Life to

Date:

 $0  $0Current or Outstanding Balance: Current or Outstanding Balance:

3 0Number Of Bids Or Proposals

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:
Foreign ForeignIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

No NoIs the Vendor a Minority or

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Is the Vendor a Minority or

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

No NoExemption from the publication

requirements of Article 4c of

the economic-development law?

Exemption from the publication

requirements of Article 4c of

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption: If Yes, basis for exemption:

AJ Vasil 1354 Hancock St.Address Line1: Address Line1:

12 Heather 1354 Hancock StAddress Line2: Address Line2:
SAYREVILLE QUINCYCity: City:
NJ MAState: State:
08872 02169Postal Code: Postal Code:

Plus 4: Plus 4:
Province Region: Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USA USACountry: Country:

1. 2.
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Aurora Insurance Inc CDperry incVendor Name: Vendor Name:

Transaction Number: Transaction Number:
Property insurance Construction servicesProcurement Description: Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive Bid Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process: Award Process:
11/30/2009 01/01/2009Award Date: Award Date:
11/30/2009 01/01/2009Begin Date: Begin Date:
11/30/2013 03/31/2012Renewal Date: Renewal Date:
11/30/2013End Date: End Date:
 $209,416.32  $7,600,000Amount: Amount:
 $209,416.32  $3,624,872Amount Expended for Fiscal

Year:

Amount Expended for Fiscal

Year:
 $209,416.32  $3,626,872Amount Expended for Life to

Date:

Amount Expended for Life to

Date:

 $0  $0Current or Outstanding Balance: Current or Outstanding Balance:

4 5Number Of Bids Or Proposals

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:
NYS NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

No NoIs the Vendor a Minority or

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Is the Vendor a Minority or

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

No NoExemption from the publication

requirements of Article 4c of

the economic-development law?

Exemption from the publication

requirements of Article 4c of

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption: If Yes, basis for exemption:

Aurora Inc C.D PErryAddress Line1: Address Line1:

120 broadway ave po box 856Address Line2: Address Line2:
ALBANY TROYCity: City:
NY NYState: State:
12204 12181Postal Code: Postal Code:

Plus 4: Plus 4:
Province Region: Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USA USACountry: Country:

3. 4.
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Carter Ledyard  & Milburn Inc Cropac EquipmentVendor Name: Vendor Name:

Transaction Number: Transaction Number:
Legal services  cooperative

procurement with other NYS and nonNYS

state ports to challenge a DEC

adminstrative rule

Crane RepairProcurement Description: Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process: Award Process:
01/01/2009 01/01/2009Award Date: Award Date:
01/31/2009 01/01/2009Begin Date: Begin Date:
03/31/2010 01/01/2010Renewal Date: Renewal Date:

End Date: End Date:
 $31,062.31  $29,996Amount: Amount:
 $31,062.31  $29,996Amount Expended for Fiscal

Year:

Amount Expended for Fiscal

Year:
 $31,062.31  $29,996Amount Expended for Life to

Date:

Amount Expended for Life to

Date:

 $0  $0Current or Outstanding Balance: Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:
NYS NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

No NoIs the Vendor a Minority or

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Is the Vendor a Minority or

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

No NoExemption from the publication

requirements of Article 4c of

the economic-development law?

Exemption from the publication

requirements of Article 4c of

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption: If Yes, basis for exemption:

Carter Ledyard Inc Cropac Equipment Repair, Inc.Address Line1: Address Line1:

20 Wall St 1007 South Service Rd WestAddress Line2: Address Line2:
NEW YORK ALBANYCity: City:
NY NYState: State:
10005 12206Postal Code: Postal Code:

Plus 4: Plus 4:
Province Region: Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USA USACountry: Country:

5. 6.



Procurement Report for Albany Port District Commission

Fiscal Year Ending 12/31/2009 Status: UNSUBMITTED
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Cushman & wakefield Delage Financial ServicesVendor Name: Vendor Name:

Transaction Number: Transaction Number:
Legal services Rental of forkliftProcurement Description: Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process: Award Process:
01/01/2009 01/01/2007Award Date: Award Date:
01/01/2009 01/01/2007Begin Date: Begin Date:
01/01/2010 01/01/2010Renewal Date: Renewal Date:

01/01/2011End Date: End Date:
 $5,000  $6,240Amount: Amount:
 $5,000  $6,240Amount Expended for Fiscal

Year:

Amount Expended for Fiscal

Year:
 $5,000  $22,000Amount Expended for Life to

Date:

Amount Expended for Life to

Date:

 $0  $0Current or Outstanding Balance: Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

Is the Vendor a Minority or

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Is the Vendor a Minority or

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication

requirements of Article 4c of

the economic-development law?

Exemption from the publication

requirements of Article 4c of

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption: If Yes, basis for exemption:

Cushman Wakefield Delang Financial servicesAddress Line1: Address Line1:

247 west fayette st po box 41602Address Line2: Address Line2:
SYRACUSE PHILADELPHIACity: City:
NY PAState: State:
13202 19182Postal Code: Postal Code:

Plus 4: Plus 4:
Province Region: Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USA USACountry: Country:

7. 8.
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Fiscal Year Ending 12/31/2009 Status: UNSUBMITTED

Run Date: 03/30/2010

Page 6 of 22

Delta dental Eastern heating & coolingVendor Name: Vendor Name:

Transaction Number: Transaction Number:
delta benefit employees Service contract on buildingsProcurement Description: Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive Bid Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process: Award Process:
01/01/2006 03/01/2005Award Date: Award Date:
01/01/2006 03/01/2005Begin Date: Begin Date:
01/01/2009 09/01/2011Renewal Date: Renewal Date:

09/01/2011End Date: End Date:
 $15,001.6  $10,312.64Amount: Amount:
 $15,001.6  $10,312.64Amount Expended for Fiscal

Year:

Amount Expended for Fiscal

Year:
 $180,000  $98,500Amount Expended for Life to

Date:

Amount Expended for Life to

Date:

 $0  $0Current or Outstanding Balance: Current or Outstanding Balance:

3 3Number Of Bids Or Proposals

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:
NYS NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

No NoIs the Vendor a Minority or

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Is the Vendor a Minority or

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

No NoExemption from the publication

requirements of Article 4c of

the economic-development law?

Exemption from the publication

requirements of Article 4c of

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption: If Yes, basis for exemption:

Delta dental inc Esatern heating &coolingAddress Line1: Address Line1:

880 broadway aveAddress Line2: Address Line2:
PHILADELPHIA ALBANYCity: City:
PA NYState: State:
19182 12207Postal Code: Postal Code:

Plus 4: Plus 4:
Province Region: Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USA USACountry: Country:

9. 10.
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Empire vision inc. Federal marine TerminalsVendor Name: Vendor Name:

Transaction Number: Transaction Number:
Eye care employees Contracted strevodoreProcurement Description: Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive Bid Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process: Award Process:
03/01/2005 03/01/2005Award Date: Award Date:
03/01/2005 03/01/2005Begin Date: Begin Date:
03/01/2011 03/01/2011Renewal Date: Renewal Date:

03/01/2011End Date: End Date:
 $15,963  $18,256.06Amount: Amount:
 $15,963  $18,256.02Amount Expended for Fiscal

Year:

Amount Expended for Fiscal

Year:
 $85,000  $195,000Amount Expended for Life to

Date:

Amount Expended for Life to

Date:

 $1  $0Current or Outstanding Balance: Current or Outstanding Balance:

3 2Number Of Bids Or Proposals

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:
NYS NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

No NoIs the Vendor a Minority or

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Is the Vendor a Minority or

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

No NoExemption from the publication

requirements of Article 4c of

the economic-development law?

Exemption from the publication

requirements of Article 4c of

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption: If Yes, basis for exemption:

Empire vision FEderal Marine TerminalsAddress Line1: Address Line1:

2921 erie blvd east po box 402625Address Line2: Address Line2:
SYRACUSE ATLANTACity: City:
NY GAState: State:
13224 30384Postal Code: Postal Code:

Plus 4: Plus 4:
Province Region: Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USA USACountry: Country:

11. 12.
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Hanover Insurance co Intervid incorporatedVendor Name: Vendor Name:

Transaction Number: Transaction Number:
Liability ins security camerasProcurement Description: Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive Bid Purchased Under State ContractAward Process: Award Process:
11/01/2009Award Date: Award Date:
11/01/2009Begin Date: Begin Date:
10/31/2012Renewal Date: Renewal Date:
10/31/2012End Date: End Date:
 $15,190Amount: Amount:
 $15,190  $80,992Amount Expended for Fiscal

Year:

Amount Expended for Fiscal

Year:
 $125,000Amount Expended for Life to

Date:

Amount Expended for Life to

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance: Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:
NYS NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

No NoIs the Vendor a Minority or

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Is the Vendor a Minority or

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication

requirements of Article 4c of

the economic-development law?

Exemption from the publication

requirements of Article 4c of

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption: If Yes, basis for exemption:

Hanover insurance inc Intervid IncorporatedAddress Line1: Address Line1:

101 durnam 4650 wedgwwood blvdAddress Line2: Address Line2:
ALBANY FREDERICKCity: City:
NY MDState: State:
12202 21703Postal Code: Postal Code:

Plus 4: Plus 4:
Province Region: Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USA USACountry: Country:

13. 14.



Procurement Report for Albany Port District Commission

Fiscal Year Ending 12/31/2009 Status: UNSUBMITTED
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John ray & sons Johnson & IllingtonVendor Name: Vendor Name:

Transaction Number: Transaction Number:
gas vendor Financial AdvisorsProcurement Description: Procurement Description:

Purchased Under State Contract Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process: Award Process:
01/01/2006Award Date: Award Date:
01/01/2006Begin Date: Begin Date:
01/01/2010Renewal Date: Renewal Date:
01/01/2011End Date: End Date:
 $5,000Amount: Amount:

 $10,396.63  $5,000Amount Expended for Fiscal

Year:

Amount Expended for Fiscal

Year:
 $50,000Amount Expended for Life to

Date:

Amount Expended for Life to

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance: Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:
NYS NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

No NoIs the Vendor a Minority or

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Is the Vendor a Minority or

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication

requirements of Article 4c of

the economic-development law?

Exemption from the publication

requirements of Article 4c of

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption: If Yes, basis for exemption:

John ray & sons Johnson & illingtonAddress Line1: Address Line1:

2900 sixth ave 677 broaway aveAddress Line2: Address Line2:
TROY ALBANYCity: City:
NY NYState: State:
12180 12202Postal Code: Postal Code:

Plus 4: Plus 4:
Province Region: Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USA USACountry: Country:

15. 16.
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Key bank Liebherr NenzingVendor Name: Vendor Name:

Transaction Number: Transaction Number:
leasing Crane repairsProcurement Description: Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive Bid Purchased Under State ContractAward Process: Award Process:
03/01/2002Award Date: Award Date:
03/01/2002Begin Date: Begin Date:
03/01/2012Renewal Date: Renewal Date:
03/01/2012End Date: End Date:
 $224,226.48Amount: Amount:
 $224,226.48  $16,479.81Amount Expended for Fiscal

Year:

Amount Expended for Fiscal

Year:
 $2,224,000Amount Expended for Life to

Date:

Amount Expended for Life to

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance: Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:
NYS NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

No NoIs the Vendor a Minority or

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Is the Vendor a Minority or

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication

requirements of Article 4c of

the economic-development law?

Exemption from the publication

requirements of Article 4c of

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption: If Yes, basis for exemption:

key bank Liebherr NenzingAddress Line1: Address Line1:

4910 tiedman rd 11801 nw 100th roadAddress Line2: Address Line2:
CLEVELAND MEDLEYCity: City:
OH FLState: State:
44144 33178Postal Code: Postal Code:

Plus 4: Plus 4:
Province Region: Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USA USACountry: Country:

17. 18.
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Fiscal Year Ending 12/31/2009 Status: UNSUBMITTED

Run Date: 03/30/2010
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M& T bank Mueser RutledgeVendor Name: Vendor Name:

Transaction Number: Transaction Number:
Lease engireering servicesProcurement Description: Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive Bid Purchased Under State ContractAward Process: Award Process:
03/01/2005Award Date: Award Date:
03/01/2005Begin Date: Begin Date:
03/01/2015Renewal Date: Renewal Date:
03/01/2015End Date: End Date:
 $17,892Amount: Amount:
 $17,892  $220,925.33Amount Expended for Fiscal

Year:

Amount Expended for Fiscal

Year:
 $65,000Amount Expended for Life to

Date:

Amount Expended for Life to

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance: Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:
NYS NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

No NoIs the Vendor a Minority or

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Is the Vendor a Minority or

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication

requirements of Article 4c of

the economic-development law?

Exemption from the publication

requirements of Article 4c of

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption: If Yes, basis for exemption:

M& T bank Mueser rutledgeAddress Line1: Address Line1:

po box62176 14 penn stationAddress Line2: Address Line2:
BALTIMORE NEW YORKCity: City:
MD NYState: State:
21264 10122Postal Code: Postal Code:

Plus 4: Plus 4:
Province Region: Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USA USACountry: Country:

19. 20.
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Nys health ins Patricia LynchVendor Name: Vendor Name:

Transaction Number: Transaction Number:
Employee health ins lobbiestProcurement Description: Procurement Description:

Purchased Under State Contract Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process: Award Process:
01/01/2007Award Date: Award Date:
01/01/2011Begin Date: Begin Date:
01/01/2011Renewal Date: Renewal Date:
01/01/2011End Date: End Date:
 $45,000Amount: Amount:

 $173,400  $45,000Amount Expended for Fiscal

Year:

Amount Expended for Fiscal

Year:
 $450,000Amount Expended for Life to

Date:

Amount Expended for Life to

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance: Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:
NYS NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

No NoIs the Vendor a Minority or

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Is the Vendor a Minority or

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication

requirements of Article 4c of

the economic-development law?

Exemption from the publication

requirements of Article 4c of

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption: If Yes, basis for exemption:

nys employee heath patricia lynchAddress Line1: Address Line1:

po box 22029 677 broadwayAddress Line2: Address Line2:
ALBANY ALBANYCity: City:
NY NYState: State:
12201 12207Postal Code: Postal Code:

Plus 4: Plus 4:
Province Region: Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USA USACountry: Country:

21. 22.
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Sherman Williams commication servicesVendor Name: Vendor Name:

Transaction Number: Transaction Number:
paint supply public relationsProcurement Description: Procurement Description:

Purchased Under State Contract Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process: Award Process:
01/01/2009Award Date: Award Date:
01/01/2009Begin Date: Begin Date:
01/01/2013Renewal Date: Renewal Date:
01/01/2014End Date: End Date:
 $31,653.21Amount: Amount:

 $5,124  $31,653.21Amount Expended for Fiscal

Year:

Amount Expended for Fiscal

Year:
 $60,000Amount Expended for Life to

Date:

Amount Expended for Life to

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance: Current or Outstanding Balance:

4Number Of Bids Or Proposals

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:
NYS NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

No YesIs the Vendor a Minority or

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Is the Vendor a Minority or

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication

requirements of Article 4c of

the economic-development law?

Exemption from the publication

requirements of Article 4c of

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption: If Yes, basis for exemption:

Sherwin williams communcation servicesAddress Line1: Address Line1:

130 wolf rd 50 colvin aveAddress Line2: Address Line2:
ALBANY ALBANYCity: City:
NY NYState: State:
12205 12206Postal Code: Postal Code:

Plus 4: Plus 4:
Province Region: Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USA USACountry: Country:

23. 24.
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erie insurance inc hudson river carpetVendor Name: Vendor Name:

Transaction Number: Transaction Number:
Auto insurance carpet remodelingProcurement Description: Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive Bid Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process: Award Process:
11/01/2009 12/01/2009Award Date: Award Date:
11/01/2009 12/01/2009Begin Date: Begin Date:
11/01/2012 03/02/2010Renewal Date: Renewal Date:
11/01/2012End Date: End Date:
 $11,194  $7,300Amount: Amount:
 $11,194  $7,300Amount Expended for Fiscal

Year:

Amount Expended for Fiscal

Year:
 $45,200  $7,300Amount Expended for Life to

Date:

Amount Expended for Life to

Date:

 $0  $0Current or Outstanding Balance: Current or Outstanding Balance:

3 3Number Of Bids Or Proposals

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:
NYS NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

No NoIs the Vendor a Minority or

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Is the Vendor a Minority or

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

No NoExemption from the publication

requirements of Article 4c of

the economic-development law?

Exemption from the publication

requirements of Article 4c of

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption: If Yes, basis for exemption:

Erie insurance co Hudson River CaropetAddress Line1: Address Line1:

100 erie insurance place 176 Columbia TurnpikeAddress Line2: Address Line2:
ERIE RENSSELAERCity: City:
PA NYState: State:
16530 12144Postal Code: Postal Code:

Plus 4: Plus 4:
Province Region: Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USA USACountry: Country:

25. 26.
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james teller lockheed martinVendor Name: Vendor Name:

Transaction Number: Transaction Number:
painter twik cardsProcurement Description: Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive Bid Purchased Under State ContractAward Process: Award Process:
01/01/2009Award Date: Award Date:
01/01/2009Begin Date: Begin Date:
01/01/2010Renewal Date: Renewal Date:

End Date: End Date:
 $6,378.94Amount: Amount:
 $6,394.78  $7,388.92Amount Expended for Fiscal

Year:

Amount Expended for Fiscal

Year:
 $6,394.78Amount Expended for Life to

Date:

Amount Expended for Life to

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance: Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:
NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Is the Vendor a Minority or

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication

requirements of Article 4c of

the economic-development law?

Exemption from the publication

requirements of Article 4c of

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption: If Yes, basis for exemption:

james teller Lockheed martinAddress Line1: Address Line1:

5 cottage aveAddress Line2: Address Line2:
SELKIRK ALBANYCity: City:
NY NYState: State:
12158 12205Postal Code: Postal Code:

Plus 4: Plus 4:
Province Region: Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USA USACountry: Country:

27. 28.



Procurement Report for Albany Port District Commission

Fiscal Year Ending 12/31/2009 Status: UNSUBMITTED

Run Date: 03/30/2010
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main bros oil moffit nicholVendor Name: Vendor Name:

Transaction Number: Transaction Number:
gas for cars master planProcurement Description: Procurement Description:

Purchased Under State Contract Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process: Award Process:
03/01/2009Award Date: Award Date:
03/01/2009Begin Date: Begin Date:
03/31/2010Renewal Date: Renewal Date:
03/31/2011End Date: End Date:
 $175,000Amount: Amount:

 $29,665.41  $114,700Amount Expended for Fiscal

Year:

Amount Expended for Fiscal

Year:
 $114,700Amount Expended for Life to

Date:

Amount Expended for Life to

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance: Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:
NYS NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

No NoIs the Vendor a Minority or

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Is the Vendor a Minority or

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication

requirements of Article 4c of

the economic-development law?

Exemption from the publication

requirements of Article 4c of

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption: If Yes, basis for exemption:

main bros Moffit NicholAddress Line1: Address Line1:

po box 11029Address Line2: Address Line2:
ALBANY ALBANYCity: City:
NY NYState: State:
12211 12204Postal Code: Postal Code:

Plus 4: Plus 4:
Province Region: Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USA USACountry: Country:

29. 30.



Procurement Report for Albany Port District Commission

Fiscal Year Ending 12/31/2009 Status: UNSUBMITTED

Run Date: 03/30/2010
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moonlight landscaping national gridVendor Name: Vendor Name:

Transaction Number: Transaction Number:
multching utility vendorProcurement Description: Procurement Description:

Purchased Under State Contract Purchased Under State ContractAward Process: Award Process:
Award Date: Award Date:
Begin Date: Begin Date:
Renewal Date: Renewal Date:
End Date: End Date:
Amount: Amount:

 $6,935  $141,386.58Amount Expended for Fiscal

Year:

Amount Expended for Fiscal

Year:
Amount Expended for Life to

Date:

Amount Expended for Life to

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance: Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:
NYS NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

No NoIs the Vendor a Minority or

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Is the Vendor a Minority or

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication

requirements of Article 4c of

the economic-development law?

Exemption from the publication

requirements of Article 4c of

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption: If Yes, basis for exemption:

moonlight inc natinal gridAddress Line1: Address Line1:

2223 west rdAddress Line2: Address Line2:
PATTERSONVILLE SYRACUSECity: City:
NY NYState: State:
12137 13252Postal Code: Postal Code:

Plus 4: Plus 4:
Province Region: Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USA USACountry: Country:

31. 32.



Procurement Report for Albany Port District Commission

Fiscal Year Ending 12/31/2009 Status: UNSUBMITTED

Run Date: 03/30/2010
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peter Luizzi physio control incVendor Name: Vendor Name:

Transaction Number: Transaction Number:
snowplawing maritimeProcurement Description: Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive Bid Purchased Under State ContractAward Process: Award Process:
12/01/2008Award Date: Award Date:
12/01/2009Begin Date: Begin Date:
12/01/2010Renewal Date: Renewal Date:
12/01/2010End Date: End Date:
 $18,338Amount: Amount:
 $18,338  $7,350.15Amount Expended for Fiscal

Year:

Amount Expended for Fiscal

Year:
 $39,000Amount Expended for Life to

Date:

Amount Expended for Life to

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance: Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:
NYS NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

No NoIs the Vendor a Minority or

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Is the Vendor a Minority or

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication

requirements of Article 4c of

the economic-development law?

Exemption from the publication

requirements of Article 4c of

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption: If Yes, basis for exemption:

Peter luizzi physio control incAddress Line1: Address Line1:

49 railroad aveAddress Line2: Address Line2:
ALBANY CHICAGOCity: City:
NY ILState: State:
12205 60693Postal Code: Postal Code:

Plus 4: Plus 4:
Province Region: Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USA USACountry: Country:

33. 34.
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Fiscal Year Ending 12/31/2009 Status: UNSUBMITTED

Run Date: 03/30/2010
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rbm Guardian tech valley communicationsVendor Name: Vendor Name:

Transaction Number: Transaction Number:
fire safety phone serviceProcurement Description: Procurement Description:

Purchased Under State Contract Purchased Under State ContractAward Process: Award Process:
Award Date: Award Date:
Begin Date: Begin Date:
Renewal Date: Renewal Date:
End Date: End Date:
Amount: Amount:

 $12,615.71  $12,976.96Amount Expended for Fiscal

Year:

Amount Expended for Fiscal

Year:
Amount Expended for Life to

Date:

Amount Expended for Life to

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance: Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:
NYS NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

No NoIs the Vendor a Minority or

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Is the Vendor a Minority or

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication

requirements of Article 4c of

the economic-development law?

Exemption from the publication

requirements of Article 4c of

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption: If Yes, basis for exemption:

rbm guardian fire Tech valleyAddress Line1: Address Line1:

po box386Address Line2: Address Line2:
ALBANY ALBANYCity: City:
NY NYState: State:
12205 12201Postal Code: Postal Code:

Plus 4: Plus 4:
Province Region: Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USA USACountry: Country:

35. 36.
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Fiscal Year Ending 12/31/2009 Status: UNSUBMITTED

Run Date: 03/30/2010
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tech valley security times unionVendor Name: Vendor Name:

Transaction Number: Transaction Number:
security consultant advertisingProcurement Description: Procurement Description:

Purchased Under State Contract Purchased Under State ContractAward Process: Award Process:
Award Date: Award Date:
Begin Date: Begin Date:
Renewal Date: Renewal Date:
End Date: End Date:
Amount: Amount:

 $9,127.5  $7,548.43Amount Expended for Fiscal

Year:

Amount Expended for Fiscal

Year:
Amount Expended for Life to

Date:

Amount Expended for Life to

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance: Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:
NYS NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

No NoIs the Vendor a Minority or

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Is the Vendor a Minority or

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication

requirements of Article 4c of

the economic-development law?

Exemption from the publication

requirements of Article 4c of

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption: If Yes, basis for exemption:

tech valley Times unionAddress Line1: Address Line1:

po box 15000Address Line2: Address Line2:
ALBANY ALBANYCity: City:
NY NYState: State:
12202 12212Postal Code: Postal Code:

Plus 4: Plus 4:
Province Region: Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USA USACountry: Country:

37. 38.
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Fiscal Year Ending 12/31/2009 Status: UNSUBMITTED

Run Date: 03/30/2010
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urbach hacker young webcastingVendor Name: Vendor Name:

Transaction Number: Transaction Number:
auditing services internet broadcastingProcurement Description: Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive Bid Purchased Under State ContractAward Process: Award Process:
01/01/2009Award Date: Award Date:
01/01/2009Begin Date: Begin Date:
01/01/2012Renewal Date: Renewal Date:
01/01/2012End Date: End Date:
 $41,200Amount: Amount:
 $41,200  $7,985Amount Expended for Fiscal

Year:

Amount Expended for Fiscal

Year:
 $450,000Amount Expended for Life to

Date:

Amount Expended for Life to

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance: Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:
NYS NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

No NoIs the Vendor a Minority or

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Is the Vendor a Minority or

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication

requirements of Article 4c of

the economic-development law?

Exemption from the publication

requirements of Article 4c of

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption: If Yes, basis for exemption:

urbach hacker youngf WebcastingAddress Line1: Address Line1:

81 charter circleAddress Line2: Address Line2:
ALBANY OSSININGCity: City:
NY NYState: State:
12202 10562Postal Code: Postal Code:

Plus 4: Plus 4:
Province Region: Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USA USACountry: Country:

39. 40.
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Additional Comments:


